Parking Division
Stefanie Cox, Parking Division Manager Madison Municipal Building
215 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
Suite 109
P.O. Box 2986
Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2986
Phone: (608) 266-4761
Fax: (608) 267-1158
www.cityofmadison.com

August 6, 2023

To: Transportation Commission Members
From: Stefanie Cox, Parking Division Manager
Subject: Removal of Residential Permit Parking from Sheboygan Ave.

The Parking Division was asked to conduct an analysis of the Residential Parking Permit Program (RP3) on
the 4700 — 5000 blocks of Sheboygan Ave for an upcoming road reconstruction project. The proposed re-
design would remove parking from both sides of the street to allow for bikes lanes, bus traffic, and loading

areas.

Background

The purpose of the Residential Permit Parking Program (RP3) is to provide parking relief to residents living
in areas impacted by commuter parking. A neighborhood can petition to have their street included in the
RP3 program by requesting a study and having at least 50% of the residents in favor of the change. Records

show this location was added to the program in 1987, likely by petition from area residents.

Results

A study was conducted over four separate days on 4/29, 4/30, 5/2, and 5/4, between the hours of 8a-8p.
The results found an average of nineteen (19) vehicles parked on Sheboygan Ave between the hours of 8a-
4p. This included both permitted and non-permitted vehicles. Residential permits are valid Monday —
Friday, during the hours of 8a-6p. Based on our records, a total of thirteen (13) permits were sold during the

2023 permit season to addresses on Sheboygan Ave.
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Recommendation

It is my recommendation that the RP3 permit parking be removed from Sheboygan Ave., pending approval

of the new road design. The proposed road design does not allow for parking and would not be able to
accommodate the permit parking.
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